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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE: May 13, 2011 
 
TO: Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  TEGL 27-10, Program Year 2010/Fiscal Year 2011 Performance 

Reporting and Data Validation Timelines 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
To distribute Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 27-10 that provides 
information about the performance reporting requirements and associated timelines for 
submitting quarterly and annual reports and data validation results for workforce 
programs administered by the Employment and Training Administration (WIA, Wagner-
Peyser, TAA, ARRA, and NEG). 
 
 
AUTHORITY: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
RWBs should distribute this communiqué and attachment to appropriate staff that work 
with program performance reporting. 
 
 
Attachment: 
TEGL 27-10 

Date of Issue:  May 13, 2011 

Office of Issue:  AWI 

Reference:  USDOL 

 

http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL/TEGL27-10.pdf

